

## Dr. Neelam Narayan

+91- 8697091009 / +91- 7675818800

dr.neelamnarayan999@gmail.com/

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-neelam-narayan-62088722b/>

### ABOUT ME

#### “I BELIEVE - QUALITY SPEAKS”

I am a philomath and an educationist. I work as a language, service provider: translator, proofreader, content writer, video transcriptionist and voiceover artist.

Diversified professional certified degrees in various subjects and multiple fields have given me a chance to fly around in the vast open sky and to colour my canvas of experience with the shades of rainbow.

Quality work, unique ideas, creative outlook and a goal-oriented attitude drives me every day.

I intend to apply my knowledge and unique skill set in various subjects and experience to produce outstanding results.

### EDUCATION

From Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University, Nagpur, Maharashtra, I have done:

**Ph.D. – Doctor of Philosophy in Sociology.**

June 2015

**Thesis:**

A Sociological Study of Problems and Prospects of Working Women of Western Coalfields Limited.

**M.Ed. – Master of Education (64.33%).**

June 2011

**M.A – Master of Arts in Political Science (52.25%).**

June 2010

**B.A – Bachelor of Arts in Hindi (65.33%).**

June 2010

**B.Ed. – Bachelor of Education (62.28%).**

June 2010

**B.A – Bachelor of Arts in English (49.33%).**

June 2008

From Awadhesh Pratap Singh University, Rewa, Madhya Pradesh, I have done:

**M.A – Master of Arts in Philosophy (65.25%).**

June 2001

**M.A – Master of Arts in Sociology (56.75%).**

June 1999

From Patna University, Patna, Bihar, I have done:

**B.A – Bachelor of Arts (50%).**

June 1985

From Bihar Intermediate Council, Bihar, I have done:

**Senior Secondary (50.8%).**

June 1983

From Bengal Board, West Bengal, I have done:

**Higher Secondary (IInd division).**

June 1981

### Additional Qualifications

**Diploma in Classical Vocal Music (72.8%)**

Akhal Bhartiya Gandharva Mahavidyalaya, Mumbai, Maharashtra

June 1995

**Diploma in Classical Tabla (69.8%)**

Akhal Bhartiya Gandharva Mahavidyalaya, Mumbai, Maharashtra

June 1995

### Courses

**Basic Life Support course:** Adult First Aid/CPR/AED training

American Red Cross – Chicago, USA.

July 2019

**Disaster Preparedness Course**

University of Pennsylvania – Pittsburgh, USA.

July 2019

**Yoga Instructor Course (Bihar School of Yoga)**

Satyananda Yoga Vidyalaya – Bhubaneswar, Odisha

June 2019

### Personal Interest

**Sports:** Avid swimmer and love to play Chess

**Yoga:** As a trainer, I teach Yoga with correct postures to multiple people in the community.

## **EXPERIENCE**

### **As a Teacher:**

**Matoshree Higher Secondary School – Chandrapur, MH. 2004 – 2008**

Taught Civics, Hindi and English to students of senior classes.

Taught moral values during school assembly by including teachers and parents along with children.

**Janta Vidyalaya – Ghughus MH. 2009 – 2013**

Taught Civics, Hindi and English to students of senior classes.

Taught moral values during school assembly by including teachers and parents along with children.

### **As a Translator:**

**Translated English monthly magazine ‘Nava-Sarathi’, (English - Hindi) for four years (2006-2009).**

Nava Sarathi – Kerala.

**Translated ‘Sri Sai Sahasranaamam’ (1010 pages book) from English to Hindi.**

For Sri Sathya Sai Seva Organisation

Freelance Translator, Remote. Apr 2021 - Sep 2021: 5 months

### **As a Proofreader:**

For Sri Sathya Sai Seva Organisation

1. Proofreading of Hindi ‘Sri Sai Sahasranaamam’ (1010 pages book).

Freelance Proofreader, Remote. Oct 2021 - May 2022 : 8 months

2. Proofreading of Hindi ‘Sai Baba Ashtottaram’ (110 pages book).

Freelance Proofreader, Remote. June 2022 - July 2022 : 1 month

### **As an Anchor:**

**I have successfully anchored around 30 social gatherings to date.**

People find me an enchanting Hindi orator.

### **As a Content writer & Voiceover Artist:**

**In the span of three years, I did voice over for eleven dramas and storytelling.**

At the age of around 8 years, at my grandparents’ place, I got opportunities to give voiceovers in children’s play and storytelling, which had been broadcasted from the local radio station (Patna, Bihar).

I have been associated with Sathya Sai Seva Organization, since 1999. I worked as a devoted ‘Bal-Vikas Guru’ to re-establish the pride and prestige of the rich culture and moral values of the Nation, among children. Besides ‘Aavasiya’ Bal-Vikas, I also had given my services in five different private schools.

I use to write dialogue for inspirational plays related to Indian culture and moral values, and to give voice-over for suitable character.

As a video transcriptionist and voiceover artist:

I worked for many projects. Few references are ready with me.

### **Social impact:**

**Volunteer at Sri Sathya Sai Seva Organization and a ‘Bal-Vikas Guru’.**

And, I have been actively participating in different social activities, such as medical camps, food camps, sanitary drives, etc.

- - CHANGE IS INEVITABLE - -

‘LETS’ TRY TOGETHER - TOWARDS POSITIVITY’

THANKS

### **References:**

1. **Sheikh Shabbir Retd.Professor RTMN University, Nagpur, MH. Mo.+91 9604818716**

2. **Nihal Sheikh Professor RTMN University, Nagpur, MH. Mo.+91 9922299893**

3. **Ganesh Petkar Professor RTMN University, Nagpur, MH. Mo.+91 9823497604**

4. **Pooja Menon Spiritual Wing Co-ordinator, Sathya Sai Seva Organization +65 91470472**